

COVID Update
December 1, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

On Monday, three employees that work at St. John's tested positive for the Covid-19 virus. Two employees that tested positive work at both St. John's locations, and one employee works at the Luther Place site. Nursing home residents were also tested on Monday, November 29, and all tests came back negative for the Covid virus.

As a reminder, we no longer need to implement visitor restrictions when an employee, resident, or tenant tests positive for the Covid virus. Masks are still required to be worn in all of St. John's buildings. This is a federal guideline that we are required to follow and monitor. We are also still required to screen all employees and visitors when they enter one of St. John's buildings. If you are not feeling well, please do not visit your family member or friend, and please consider getting tested to determine if you are infected by the Covid virus.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator